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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

September 11, 1956

Delhi-Taylar Oil Corxp.

Box 1821 Re: Cline Federal No. 1
Midland, Tex. “=14, T=23~5, R=27-E
Gentlemens

We understand that your Cline Federal No. 1 has been
worked over, although our files do not reflect this. Please
advise us as to the present status of this well and submit
Form C-~103 showing the results of the workover, if there has
been one.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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